DUNSMUIR HIGH SCHOOL

School Site Council Meeting/Parent Advisory Meeting
December 15, 2016	3:30pm
LCAP Team Joins Site Council – 4:00pm
High School Staff/Board Room
5805 High School Way
530-235-9874
Site Council MEMBERS

Parents:
Kristin Pierce
Paula Palmer
Kim Maderas (Alternate)
Students:
Jams O’Brien
Erica Van Keuren
Kevin Puckett (Alternate)
Teachers:
Spencer Adkisson
Pam May-CDS
Jeff Cannon- (Alternate)
Principal:
Ray Kellar
Classified:
Arlene Dinges

LCAP Team Members
Ray Kellar (Administration)
Kim Vardanega (CBO)
Arlene Dinges (Staff)
Marlo Edwards (Student)
Autumn Funk (Parent)
Kathy Wilson (Board member)

Posting Locations:
Dunsmuir High School Office
http://www.dunsmuirhigh.k12.ca.us/
Dunsmuir Post Office
Dunsmuir City Hall

Tentative Site Council Dates:
February 22, 2017
May 22, 2017


AGENDA

1. Opening
1.1. Call to Order
1.2. Roll Call
1.3. Minutes of September, 2016

2. New Business
2.1. Title I review, including rights, program expenditures and parent involvement
2.2. Wellness Plan – required and proposed revisions
4:00 – LCAP Team Joins us
2.3. DATA  review – how are we doing?
2.4. LCAP introduction and what we will be doing to draft the plan
2.5. Appointment of any additional team members

3. Council Comment Period/Announcements –
3.1. Ray Kellar
3.2. Anything else for the good of the order?

4. Public Comment period

5. Tentative Upcoming Dates
Agendas for the LCAP Team will be separate until Spring when we may need another joint meeting. Anticipate one per month – either physical or electronic.  Decide on a good day and time for physical meetings.

Agendas for Site Council:
Feb. 2017– Review of Additional Data and LCAP /Title I language for upcoming years. Draft Plan. 
May, 2017 – review and suggest modifications to Wellness Policy if needed/finalize Single Site Plan for Student Achievement/ review and comment on LCAP.
6. Adjournment



































Item 1.2 - Roll Call 

DUNSMUIR JOINT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT SITE COUNCIL
5805 High School Way, Dunsmuir, California  96025
Dunsmuir High School    530.235.4835         	Dunsmuir Community Day School    530.235.2225
Fax 530.235.2224               www.dunsmuirhigh.k12.ca.us

September 7, 2016
PLEASE SIGN IN

	Members:
	Print Name
	Signature

	
	Kristin Pierce, Parent
	

	
	Paula Palmer, parent
	

	
	Pam May, 
	

	
	Spencer Adkisson 
	

	
	James O’Brien, Jr. Class rep
	

	
	Erica VanKuren, So. Class rep
	

	
	Ray Kellar, Princ./ Superint.
	

	
	Arlene Dinges, Con App Co.
	

	Alternates:
	
	

	
	Alysia Garcia, DHS
	

	
	, Class rep
	

	
	Kimberly Maderas
	

	LCAP Team
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	

	
	Marlo Edwards, Student Body President
	

	Guests & Public:
	
	

	
	
	

	
	
	




Item 1.3 September, 2016 Minutes
MINUTES
September 21, 2016
Site Council meeting

1. Opening
1.1. Called to Order at 3:40
1.2. Roll Call: Present: Paula Palmer, Pam May, James O’Brien, Erica Van Keuren, Ray Kellar, Arlene Dinges. Absent: Kristin Pierce, Spencer Adkisson. Contact list was updated at the same time.
1.3. Minutes of May, 2016: Motion by PM to approve as submitted. Second by RK. Unanimous 
1.4. Issue Material to new members and provide overview: Discussed purpose and structure, Bylaws and guidelines were sent via e-mail. There were no additional questions.

2. New Business
2.1. Election of Parent/Community member to serve as Chair: Paula Palmer M/S by RK/PM. Unanimous
2.2. Election of teacher to serve as Vice-Chair: Spencer Adkisson M/S by PM/RK. Unanimous 
2.3. Review how Site Council serves as SAC/DAC/SBCP: - read last year’s statement to act as 	DAC/PAC. Will need new vote next year (odd years).
2.4. Anything else for the good of the order? 
AD relayed information regarding Title VI allocation for 2016-17 will be $ $11,408.00, approximately half of what was requested. – See attached.

3. Council Comment Period/Announcements –
3.1. Ray Kellar: RK explained a bit more about LCAP and SSPSA
3.2. Other: JO and EV relayed impressions about new 6-period class schedule – classes short, lots of homework. RK and PM relayed reasons for change and hope that assessment testing would be easier and with netter results.

4. Public Comment period – None Present

5. Tentative Upcoming Dates
December 21 - Joint meeting with LCAP Team /review any known data and test results/hold Title I meeting, begin update process by reviewing last year’s LCAP and Single District Plan /review Wellness Policies and suggest modifications if needed.: tentative agenda was approved, 3:30 start time was approved. Tentative date may change to Tuesday or Thursday, allowing Mr. Cannon to attend (detention duty is Wednesdays). Dates and agendas for future meetings will be discussed at December meeting.

Feb. 2017– Review of Additional Data and LCAP /Title I language for upcoming years. Draft Plan. 
May, 2017 – review and suggest modifications to Wellness Policy if needed/finalize Single Site Plan for Student Achievement/ review and comment on LCAP.

6. Adjournment: 4:05. M/S Pam May/Paula Palmer
1. 

Agenda Packet Attachments – New Business
Item 2.1 & 2.2
2.1. Title I review
Title I, Part A (Title I) of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act provides financial assistance to local educational agencies (LEAs) and schools with high numbers or high percentages of children from low-income families to help ensure that all children meet challenging state academic standards. Federal funds are currently allocated through four statutory formulas that are based primarily on census poverty estimates and the cost of education in each state. This school district anticipates and plans for the same amount of funding that was provided in the preceding year, but is not always granted that amount. The grant award is announced after the application is submitted in the Spring of each year, and the development of programs and budgets happens simultaneously with the LCAP.
Title I schools with percentages of students from low-income families of at least 40 percent may use Title I funds, along with other Federal, State, and local funds, to operate a "schoolwide program" to upgrade the instructional program for the whole school. Dunsmuir High falls into that category. When developing programs for the use of funds, schools must use instructional strategies based on scientifically based research and implement parental involvement activities.
DHS Title I Programs and expenditures – as show in the current LCAP
	A. Continue to track and compare [parent] attendance, and begin to identify trends and suggest change. Continue to provide information at Site Council and other events for parents re education and their involvement in it. Continue to improve programs for parental involvement.
		Con app Staff wages - 25% 2000-2999: Classified Personnel Salaries Title I $6074.00

	Con app Statutory benefits - 25% 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $1534

	Educational material for parents 4000-4999: Books And Supplies Title I $563.00

	Professional Development 5800: Professional/Consulting Services And Operating Expenditures Title I $1500.00




	A. Continue to provide cultural learning experiences
		Continue Band class - salary 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $8075.00

	Continue Band class - statutory benefits  3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $2024.00

	Stipend for negotiated salary for band class 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $500.

	Continue Band class Health & Welfare benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I  $2250.00

	Continue Band class statutory benefits for stipend  3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $120.00




	C. Continue to provide elective courses that reflect A-G requirements as well as student interests 
		Continue Foreign Language classes- salary 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $8075.00

	Continue Foreign Language classes- benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $2050




	C. Continue recruiting and developing high quality teachers and administrators. Based on input from stakeholders the District will prepare a Professional development Plan that will provide as needed, high quality professional development for classroom teachers, principals, administrators, and other school or community-based personnel:
1. designed to improve the instruction and assessment of Limited English Proficient (LEP) children;
2.  designed to enhance the ability of teachers to understand and use curricula, assessment measures, and instruction strategies for limited-English-proficient students;
3. based on scientifically based research demonstrating the effectiveness of the professional development in increasing children’s English proficiency or substantially increasing the teachers’ subject matter knowledge, teaching knowledge, and teaching skills; and
4. long term effect of which will result in positive and lasting impact on teacher performance in the classroom.

		Professional development 5800: Professional/Consulting Services And Operating Expenditures Title I $2127.00




	D. Continue to implement STEAM approach to cross-curricular teaching, (Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, Mathematics)
		Professional development 5000-5999: Services And Other Operating Expenditures Title I $2000.00




	E. Support fundamentals of math and growth in math scores and understanding.
		Consumer Math Class - Salary 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $6345.00

	Consumer Math Class - statutory benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $1179.00




	F. Continue Spanish class to ensure University entrance abilities.


		Spanish Class - Salary 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $8075

	Spanish Class - statutory benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $2024.00

	Spanish class health and welfare benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $2250.00

	Spanish class -Stipend for negotiated raise -  1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $500

	Spanish class - statutory benefits for stipend 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $120




	G. Continue teaching Reading and English basics to strengthen academic achievement.
		Reading class 17% salary 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $6345.00

	Reading class 17% health and welfare benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $3436.00

	Reading class stipend for negotiated salary raise 1000-1999: Certificated Personnel Salaries Title I $595.00

	Reading class Statutory benefits 3000-3999: Employee Benefits Title I $1179






The total requested Title I budget for the 2016-17 school year was $61,065.00. The preliminary approved allocation was $53,856. More may come to us as this figure is revised.  If we do not get enough to cover our programs, we will either pare down our programs or cover the expense with general Funds. 

Parent involvement – Efforts to involve parents are considered crucial to student success. 
1. Distribution of literature. This fall we went beyond the normal one or two pieces of literature to distribute an entire tote bag including Parents & Students magazine, Parenting Corner – Plan for High School Success, and Starting High School flip books.  The plan is to distribute to all freshmen each year, and also to broaden the range of parenting Corner issues over the course of four years. This year we want to pus literature about Adult Education here at DHS. If they have an opportunity to continue their own education, the may be more prone to be involved in their children’s education. 
Fliers are available here or in the main office or by asking me.  
2. Back to school night invitations to site council and LCAP. Attendance records show 36 parents attended. (2016 = 30, 2014 = 26)
3. Spring student showcase – (2016 = 21, 2015= 34) 
4. Attendance at sporting events and plays – there is no sign in book for sports. The Welcome Book has not been available at all drama functions.
5. College FAFSA night – this year we had ten students. Only half of them had parents accompany them. (2014 = 7 parents 7 students, 2015= 12 parents and 19 students). Conversation with the school’s academic counselor relays that the chief differences between years are the size of the graduation class and its post-secondary intentions.

2.2. Wellness Plan – required and proposed revisions
The Site Council reviews and weighs in on the Wellness Plan for DHS a couple times a year. This gives students, parents and staff the opportunity to weigh in on the contents of the plan. The plan is on our website and displayed on the cafeteria and gymnasium walls.  Usually the updates required are minimal. We are required to compare our plan to the template, monitor how we are doing with implementation, and do this annually and revise the plan every 3 years.  Last June the federal government adopted a template for individual wellness plans.  The proposed template includes some restrictions and requirements we are not currently including, like restricting sale of non-healthy foods at school events, and other requirements like making physical activity available before and during school as well as after school.  Jeff Cannon and Jeff Capps have reviewed the template and may possibly have comments on the health lessons, physical activity requirements and the nutritional standards.  The up side to changing our plan to match the template is ease of review for the governing agency.  



4:00 – LCAP Team Joins us
2.3. DATA  review – how are we doing?
2.4. LCAP introduction and what we will be doing to draft the plan.
The existing LCAP and Single Plan for Student Achievement a combined document) , or DHS Plan for Educational Success is on the school website.  Every year we have to analyze how well the existing plan is working for us – did we implement everything/ Did we get the desired results? What do we want to do for the next 3 years?
This year the template is changing again. The work effort will essentially be the same, but it will be easier for everyone, including the public, to find the information they want to have and to understand it. 
What the site Council will do is provide information for Ray and me to use in the updated plan, and then to review and approve the draft plan in May before it goes to the Board of trustees. In between, we need the bargaining units to review the preliminary draft, we will also hold a community forum to reach out to parents and community members as well as a survey like we did last year, and then the final draft will be reviewed by the Board in June and adopted at a subsequent hearing in June. Then it goes to the County for their approval – probably b August.  At each time along the way we will address comments or concerns that are expressed. 
For now I want each of you to take copies of the review worksheets and study the existing plan and make comments on the goals and on the programs to implement the goals. They should be returned to me by January 12th.  

2.5. Appointment of any additional team members

2.6. Finalize Schedule of next meetings

LCAP							DATE			Time
Review responses and see more data			January 26
Community forum					January 20
Review Survey results & more data			February 16
Preliminary draft Review				March 23
Present Draft to Community for comment		April 7
Review comments 	and working draft		April 20
Review final draft & Budget				May 18


Site Council						Date			Time
Review and Address Safety Plan			February 3
Plan Community Forum and Survey			“ “
Plan Title II & VI Budgets and Programs		“ “

[bookmark: _GoBack]Finalize Draft Wellness Plan 				May 18 or 24
Comment on draft LCAP 				“ “
Plan for 2017-18					“ “
Appendix
Contact List – 9.7.16    Please review for accuracy and provide updates as soon as possible.
	Category
	Name & Title
	Address
	Phone
	E-mail

	Administration
	Ray Kellar, Principal
	5805 High School Way
	530-235-4835 (W)
530-945-9573 (Cell)
	rkellar@sisnet.ssku.k12.ca.us


	Administration
	Arlene Dinges, Secretary, Con App Coordinator, 
	5805 High School Way
	530-235-9874
Fax: 235-2224
	adinges@sisnet.ssku.k12.ca.us 

	Site Council Parent, 
	Kristin Pierce
	PO Box 34
Castella, CA 96017
	530-235-2646 
927-7072 (Cell)
	myangelwolf3@gmail.com 

	Site Council Parent 
	Paula Palmer
	
	
	Palmerpaula7@gmail.com 

	Site Council Student
	James O’Brien
	
	
	jamesobrien@dunsmuirhigh.k12.ca.us 

	Site Council Student
	Erica Van Keuren
	
	
	ericavankeuren@dunsmuirhigh.k12.ca.us 

	Site Council Teacher
	Pam May
	Community Day School
5805 High School Way
	530-235-4835
**530-235-2225
	pmay@sisnet.ssku.k12.ca.us 

	Site Council Teacher 
	Spencer Adkisson
	Dunsmuir High School
5805 High School Way
	530-235-4835
	sadkisson@dunsmuirhigh.k12.ca.us 

	Parent Alternate
	Kim Maderas
	
	530-235-4588
Cell: 921-2388
	kimm@finestplanet.com 

	Student Alternate
	Kevin Puckett
	
	
	Kevinpuckett40@gmail.com  

	Teacher Alternate
	Jeff Cannon
	Dunsmuir High School
5805 High School Way
	530-235-4835
	jcannon@sisnet.ssku.k12.ca.us 




